









Student Handbook

Online and face to face training



Contents

RTO Details	4
Contact Details	4
Welcome	5
About Us	6
Our Guarantee	7
Code of Practice	7
Legislative Requirements	9
Student Rights and Responsibilities	11
Disciplinary Action	12
Quality Assurance	13
Enrolment Process	13
Student Feedback	13
Student Support	13
Access and Equity	14
Anti-Discrimination and Harassment	14
Privacy	14
Access to Records	14
Workplace Health and Safety	14
Working with Children Checks	15
Entry Requirements	15
Unique Student Identifier (USI)	15
Attendance	15
Cancelling an Enrolment or Withdrawing from Training	15
Issuing Certificates and Statements of Attainment	16
Fees and Refunds	16
Flexible Learning & Assessment Procedures	17
Assessments	17
Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)	19
Credit Transfer (CT)	19
Plagiarism and Cheating	20
Other Policies and Procedures	20



Organisational Change	21
Third-Party Arrangements	21
Complaints and Appeals Policy	21
Complaints and Appeals Form	24



RTO Details

Registered Business Name: United Transport Solutions

Registered Trading Name: Lewelmo Pty Ltd

Postal Address: 3 Bedarra Court, SHELL COVE, NSW 2529

ABN: 94 060 417 245

RTO Number: 7039

CEO: Carla Lauricella

Contact Details

CEO and Consumer Protection Officer: Carlo Lauricella

▶ Mobile: 0412 411 404

► Email: carlo.lauricella@unitedtransport.net.au



Welcome

Thank you for choosing United Transport Training Solutions to assist you in achieving your goals.

On behalf of all staff at UTS we send you a warm welcome and thank you for choosing UTS for your professional development. Your enrolment is an important step in further developing and/or formally recognizing your skills and knowledge to assist in your career aspirations.

We will strive to provide you with a first-class experience that is based on up-to-date practices and skills as used in the workplace.

Our vision is to enable students to achieve their chosen career goals by providing quality, flexible training to assist you on your path to career satisfaction.

This Handbook provides you with information about the nationally recognised training courses you are enrolled in and about the operations of our RTO. It also covers your rights and responsibilities and the Policies and Procedures that are relevant to your studies and time spent at the College. If you have any questions about anything included in this Handbook please ask your trainer/assessor or contact us by phone or email.

We also welcome your comments; tell us about things we have done well, or could have done better, so we can improve our services. We will give Feedback Forms out at the end of your training but if you would like one before then, again, please ask your trainer or contact us. And, please note, there is more information on this subject on page 13 of this Handbook.

Once again on behalf of the UTS Team we welcome you and look forward to working with you. Regards

Carlo Lauricella CEO



About Us

United Transport Solutions is a company based in NSW and offers Online and Face-to-Face Training to individuals and businesses throughout Australia.

We specialise in Transport, Logistics, Warehousing and Storage, which are critical business areas in need of specialized expertise.

OUR TRAINING PROGRAMS

We have been approved by ASQA, the national regulator for vocational education and training (VET) in Australia, to deliver and assess the following Qualifications:

- FDF20111 Certificate II in Food Processing
- FDF30111 Certificate III in Food Processing
- MSF20313 Certificate II in Furniture Making
- TLI11215 Certificate I in Warehousing Operations
- TLI21216 Certificate II in Driving Operations
- TLI21616 Certificate II in Warehousing Operations
- TLI31216 Certificate III in Driving Operations
- TLI31616 Certificate III in Warehousing Operations
- TLI32416 Certificate III in Logistics
- TLI41316 Certificate IV in Transport and Logistics (Road Transport Heavy Vehicle Driving Instruction)
- TLI41816 Certificate IV in Warehousing Operations
- TLI42116 Certificate IV in Driving Operations

We also deliver:

CPCCWHS1001 - Prepare to work safely in the construction industry

OUR METHOD OF DELIVERY

We deliver our courses by a variety of methods including in the classroom, in the workplace and online. We have chosen these methods because we feel it allows our students to choose the best method to meet their training needs.



Our Guarantee

We guarantee that we will provide quality training and assessment that meets the requirements of the Australian Quality Framework, other legislation that is relevant to Registered Training Organisations and in the time frame and as described in our course information. If for whatever reason we cannot supply the training and assessment services that you have enrolled in, we will refund your fees in accordance with our Fee and Refund Policy.

Code of Practice

The following list describes the principles that guide our operations.

United Transport Solutions provides quality training and assessment for all student s in accordance with its responsibilities as a Registered Training Organisation and is committed to fair, reasonable, and ethical practices in all of its undertakings.

Training and Assessment Delivery: Training and Assessment delivery will ensure clients are given every opportunity to achieve a satisfactory learning outcome.

Client Information: We ensure practices conform to Privacy Legislation requirements and that all staff are aware of their responsibilities with regard to confidentiality of student information. Students will be made aware when Personal Information is to be shared with Government or other bodies.

Complaints and Appeals: We have an accessible Complaints and Appeals Policy and Procedure which ensure all complaints and appeals are dealt with in a timely and fair manner.

Financial Management: We implement best practice financial management systems and provide clearly stated fee and refund policies to students prior to enrolment.

Marketing: We are committed to the provision of accurate and ethical marketing by ourselves and those acting on our behalf as appointed agents for marketing and enrolment services. Promotional materials accurately reflect the cost of the training, the duration of training, provision for RPL and Credit Transfer and methods of training delivery.

Provision of Information: Accurate information is provided prior to enrolment and course commencement. This information includes course structure, fees, pre-requisites, enrolment processes, course outlines and vocational outcomes, assessment methods and dates, opportunities for recognition and student support and provision for special needs.

Access and Equity: We are committed to an inclusive approach to the development, conduct and evaluation of training programs. A demonstrated commitment to these equity principles and practices is a core responsibility for all those involved in education and training.

Anti-Discrimination and Harassment: We ensure that all staff and students have the right to work and learn in an environment where they are treated with dignity and respect and are free from all forms of discrimination or harassment.

Legislative Compliance: We provide training and work environment that complies with all relevant federal and state legislation including Equal Opportunity, Work Health and Safety, Disability Standards, Privacy, Anti-Discrimination and Fair Work requirements.



Records management: We have systems in place to assure accurate record and data management that enable client's access to records and information within a stated timeframe. Accurate statistical information will be provided to relevant organisations as required. We implement USI requirements according to Government policy.

Recognition: We ensure that all students have access to information regarding opportunities of recognition including RPL, RCC and Credit Transfer. Procedures and forms are in place to ensure any application for recognition is assessed in a timely and supportive manner. See separate recognition policy, procedures and forms.

Professional Staff: We employ trainers and assessors with relevant and current qualifications and industry experience. Systems of performance management are implemented to evaluate teaching and assessment quality. We review ongoing professional development needs to ensure current relevance of skills and knowledge.

Qualifications Issuance: We implement systems to ensure that Qualifications and Statements of Attainment are issued within the legislated timeframe after a competency decision has been made.

Professional conduct: All RTO staff and students will maintain awareness that VET Training is about professional conduct and will apply the same standard during course attendance:

Professional conduct is the standard applying to a typical workplace and includes:

- Use of substances is forbidden in the work environment
- Personal presentation must be at the level required in the work environment
- Language use will maintain the standard expected in a workplace
- Punctuality is required and the workplace or RTO expects to be informed about any lateness or absence and may require a medical certificate for verification.

Workplace Health and Safety: We ensure our systems safeguard the health, safety and welfare of staff and students at all worksites and training venues.

Liaison with Industry: We are committed to providing training and assessment practices are relevant to current industry needs by developing ongoing networks with Industry and Industry groups. Independent industry representatives will be consulted with regard to the development of training and assessment strategies and for validation of assessment tools.

Subcontracting/ Third Party Arrangements: We are aware when appointing a third party to provide services on our behalf, such as marketing, enrolment and training and assessment, that it is our responsibility to ensure the quality and integrity of these services and to implement systematic monitoring processes to ensure all legislative and ethical standards are maintained.



Transitioning Training Packages

UTS will manage the transition from superseded Training Packages within 12 months of their publication on the National Register so that it delivers only currently endorsed Training Packages.

Legislative Requirements

As a Registered Training Organisation we comply with relevant Commonwealth, State and regulatory requirements including the NVR Standards for Registered Training Organisations 2015. If there changes in legislation or regulations that may affect your participation in your studies we will make sure you are informed of them through emails and by updating this Handbook and our website.

The following legislation is relevant to our operations:

Commonwealth Legislation

- National Vocational Education and Training Regulator Act 2011
- Work Health and Safety Act. 2011
- Australian Human Rights Commission Act 1986
- Equal Opportunities ACT 1987
- Age Discrimination Act 2004 (Cwth)
- Racial Discrimination Act 1975
- Disability Discrimination Act 1992
- Disability Standards for Education 2005
- Sex Discrimination Act 1984
- Privacy Act 1988 and Australian Privacy Principles (2014)
- Trade Practices Amendment (Australian Consumer Law) Act (No. 1 and 2) 2010
- Competition and Consumer Act 2010
- Fair Work Act 2009
- Copyright Act 1968
- Student Identifiers Act 2014
- Competition and Consumer Act 2010

NSW Legislation

- Work Health and Safety Act 2011
- Workplace Injury Management and Workers Compensation Act 1998
- Children and Young Persons (Care and Protection) Act 1998
- Anti-Discrimination Act 1977
- Disability Services Act 1993 & Disability Services Regulation 2003
- Privacy and Personal Information Protection Act 1998
- Fair Trading Act 1987

Western Australia legislation:

- Vocational Education and Training Act 1996
- Education Service Providers (Full Fee Overseas Students) Registration Act 1991



- Equal Opportunity Act 1984
- Fair Trading Act 1987
- Occupational Safety and Health Act 1984
- Working With Children (Criminal Record Checking) Act 2004

South Australia legislation:

- Training and Skills Development Act 2008
- Work Health and Safety Act 2012
- Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1986
- Fair Trading Act 1987

Victoria legislation:

- Education and Training Reform Act 2006
- Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004
- Accident Compensation (Workcover Insurance) Act 1993
- Disability Act 2006
- Fair Trading Act 1999
- Working With Children Act 2005

Queensland

- Vocational Education, Training and Employment Act 2000
- Vocational Education, Training and Employment Regulation 2000
- Work Health and Safety Act 2011
- Workers' Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003
- Child Employment Act 2006
- Child Protection Act 1999
- Fair Trading Act 1989

Australian Capital Territory

- Training and Tertiary Education Act 2003
- Work Health and Safety Act 2012
- Workers Compensation Act 1951
- Discrimination Act 1991
- Fair Trading Act 1992

Tasmania

- Work Health and Safety Act 2012
- Industrial Relations Act 1984 (certain functions)
- Industrial Relations (Commonwealth Powers) Act 2009
- Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988
- Fair Trading Act 1990

Northern Territory

- Work Health and Safety (National Uniform Legislation) Act 2011
- Child Protection (Offender Reporting and Registration) Act 2013
- Consumer Affairs and Fair Trading Act 2013



Student Rights and Responsibilities

STUDENT RIGHTS

United Training Solutions will ensure that all enrolled students will:

- receive quality training and assessment that meets the NVR Standards for RTO's 2015
- receive the training and support necessary to enable competency to be achieved
- be personally issued with AQF Certificates and Statements of Attainment on successful completion of the training course. This may be by mail to your given postal address.
- have access to our consumer protection system, including an identified Consumer Protection
 Officer and our Complaints and Appeals Process
- receive a refund for services not provided in the event of the training program being terminated early or if the agreed services are not provided either by ourselves or by a third party delivering on our behalf
- have their personal information protected in accordance with the National Privacy Principles and have access to that information on request
- be fully informed of fees and charges to complete the training course, including charges for equipment and materials
- be fully informed of their obligation in relation to the repayment of any debt to be incurred under the VET FEE-HELP scheme
- be provided with sufficient information regarding the requirements of the training and assessment to enable them to make an informed decision regarding enrolment in the training program
- be provided with information regarding the implications of government training entitlements and subsidy arrangements in relation to the delivery of the service and enrolment in other training
- be provided with a safe training environment free from hazards, harassment and discrimination
- be informed, as soon as practicable, of any changes to agreed services, including in relation to any changes to existing third party arrangements, new third party arrangements or a change in ownership.

STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES

All students must ensure that they:

- provide true and accurate information
- behave in an ethical and responsible manner at all times when engaged in training and assessment activities
- behave with honesty and integrity and disclose information in full
- only submit material that is all their own work
- meet their Workplace Health and Safety (WHS) duty of care responsibilities by immediately reporting any WHS concerns or incidents, following WHS related instructions and acting in a manner that does not jeopardise he personal safety of others
- do not behave in any way the might intimidate, threaten, harass or embarrass other students or staff
- are free from drugs and alcohol at all times while in the training environment



- are punctual and attend all scheduled training and assessment sessions
- complete online assessments as scheduled
- meet assessment deadlines
- do not cause damage to equipment or facilities
- provide an USI or give permission to obtain one on their behalf.
- do not breach any Commonwealth or State law which underlie UTS operations
- do not unnecessarily interrupt training or assessment activities or cause disruptions for other students
- commit to engaging in learning and assessment activities including not using or accessing mobile phones in class (repeated use will lead to phone being put in safe keeping during class activities).

Disciplinary Action

UTS attempts to provide training and assessment services in a spirit of co-operation and mutual respect.

We are committed to providing training in an environment of mutual respect and cooperation.

If a student exhibits disrespectful or disruptive behaviour then the Trainer/Assessor has the authority to warn the student that their behaviour is unsuitable. If there is no improvement or the immediate safety or well-being of others is at risk then the student should be directed to leave the training environment.

Examples of when disciplinary action may be required include when a student:

- Brings or consumes illegal drugs or alcohol on the premises
- Is under the influence of drugs or alcohol
- Damages property or removes property or resources belonging to the training venue.
- Assaults (physically or verbally) any person or persons on the training or business premises
- Fails to comply with any instructions relating to the safety of anyone on the premises
- Exhibits aggressive, disorderly, disruptive, harassing behaviour or interferes with the comfort, safety or well-being of any person who is acting lawfully and entitled to be present
- Colludes, plagiarises or cheats in assignments or assessments
- Enters any part of the training or business premises when not entitled to do so, or having entered, refuses to leave said premises
- Repeatedly interrupts training and assessment activities causing disruption for the trainer/ assess and/or other students
- Repeated use of mobile phone during classroom based learning and assessment activities

All matters of disciplinary action will be reported to the CEO who will make an assessment regarding any required follow up action. In severe or repeated cases the student maybe asked to leave the training program or to stay away until such time the matter is resolved. In any such case there will be no refund of fees paid.

Anyone wishing to express a complaint in relation to the disciplinary action taken should follow the Complaints and Appeals Process as described in the Complaints and Appeals Policy.



Quality Assurance

We are committed to provided training and assessment of the highest quality. This includes improving programs and services through:

- Collecting feedback from students, employers and industry with the regard to the quality of our training, assessment and administrative services.
- Implementation and maintenance of NVR Standards for RTO's 2015 and the Standards for AQF certification documents.
- Implementing a continuous improve strategy across all our of our services
- Systematic review of our systems and procedures to ensure they meet legislative standards.

If you are unhappy with any aspect of our service to you, please discuss it with us, we will take your opinion seriously and do our best to improve our practice to your satisfaction. If, however, you wish to make a formal complaint or appeal against and assessment outcome then you should follow the Complaints and Appeals Process as described in the Complaints and Appeals Policy.

Enrolment Process

We provide clear information on the qualifications/courses that we offer. This includes the training and assessment outcomes, any required skills or knowledge and any additional training pathways. Our enrolment process requires you to complete an enrolment form and provide as much relevant information as possible to ensure we provide training to suit your needs. All information collected is kept confidential and subject to our Privacy Policy.

Student Feedback

As part of our Quality Assurance process you will be asked towards the end of your training program to complete a Feedback Form that asks about your level of satisfaction with the training and support you have received. Please take time to complete this form accurately so that we can improve our training, assessment and administrative processes.

Student Support

We are committed to making every effort to ensure you successfully complete tour training program. You will be asked to complete a Language, Literacy and Numeracy (LLN) Assessment at enrolment so we can check that you will be able to complete your studies independently or if you will require support.

Please talk to us at enrolment or at any time during your studies if you require any support to successfully complete your studies. We will meet with you and discuss your support needs and will develop a support and plan and provide access, or referral, to relevant support services.

Support may include the following:

- language, Literacy and Numeracy (LLN) support
- additional tutorials



- other mechanisms, such as assistance in using technology for online delivery components
- disability support

In a situation where we cannot provide the necessary support, we will make referrals to relevant support organisations.

We will notify you if there are any additional costs as a result of the provision of individual support.

Access and Equity

We are committed to providing equitable access to our services for everyone and do not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, socio-economic status, gender, colour, sexual preference, physical or mental disability, marital status, family or carer responsibilities, pregnancy, political opinion, national extraction or social origin.

Anti-Discrimination and Harassment

We take any complaint of harassment or discrimination very seriously and are committed to providing a learning environment where staff and students are treated with dignity and respect and free from all forms of discrimination or harassment. Please refer to the confidential Complaints and Appeals process if you feel you have been discriminated against or harassed.

Privacy

We respect the privacy of our students and ensure that all information is collected and stored in accordance the Privacy Act of 1988 and the Australian Privacy Principles.

We do not give out personal information to any person or agency without your permission, unless we are required to do so by law.

The personal information that you provide to the Student Identifiers Registrar is collected, used, and may be disclosed, in accordance with the provisions of the Student Identifiers Act 2014 and the Privacy Act 1988. The USI Privacy Policy provides information about the protection of your information, including how you can access and seek correction of your personal information held by the Student Identifiers Registrar and how to make a complaint about a breach of your privacy and how such complaints are handled.

Access to Records

If at any time you would like to access your student records please email carlo.lauricella@unitedtransport.net.au who will arrange a mutually convenient time.

Workplace Health and Safety

UTS is committed to ensuring the health, safety and welfare of staff and students at all worksites and training venues and is bound by the requirements of the Work Health and Safety Act 2011.



As a student it is your responsibility:

- To inform us of any accidents or incidents that occur which may affect health and safety of anyone working or studying at our training sites and/or workplace.
- To take reasonable care of others at the training site and/or workplace and cooperating with RTO staff in ensuring health and safety.
- To ensure the training environment is not misused or interfered with.
- To cooperate with the employer or any other person to meet a requirement made for health and safety under the Act.

You should report any WHS related issues to your trainer and assessor or a staff member as soon as possible after the event or after identifying a hazard.

Working with Children Checks

UTS will comply with all Federal and State working with Children legislation. Prior to commencement of employment with UTS all trainers/assessors are required to complete a Working with Children Check and the working with children check must be returned as "clear" prior to commencement of work, within the state/s they are delivering and assessing students on behalf of UTS.

Students can request further information on the Working with Children's Check from the UTS Business Unit Manager.

Entry Requirements

Entry requirement for our courses vary and are detailed in the Course Information on our website and our Course Brochures

Unique Student Identifier (USI)

All students in Australia must have a Unique Student Identifier (USI). This will be a lifelong number which will enable your records and results obtained to be collected in an online system. By having a USI you will be able to access your training records and results (or transcript) whenever you need to.

You must have a USI before we, or any, RTO can issue Certificates or Statements of Attainment.

Attendance

We expect students to attend all training sessions/workshops/scheduled online webinars and to complete assessments on time according to the assessment schedule you will be given at the start of your course. Dates are outlined in the course information on our website and in Course Brochures. If you are unavoidably unable to attend you must inform the trainer/assessor prior to the start of the scheduled training.

Cancelling an Enrolment or Withdrawing from Training



Cancelation of enrolments or intention to withdraw from training must be made in writing to the CEO. Requests for refunds must also be in writing. (For further details on refunds refer to the Fee and Refunds section later in this Handbook).

Issuing Certificates and Statements of Attainment

It is the responsibility of UTS to issue AQF Certification Documentation. We will issue all Certificates or Statements of Attainment within 30 days of the student being assessed as competent if the training program in which the student is enrolled is complete and all agreed fees have been paid.

Fees and Refunds

We will supply you with information about all fees and charges prior to enrolment. This information will be in the course information on our website and in our Course Brochures.

Fees comprise:

- Administration Fees: we charge an administration fee for each enrolment and this is non-refundable
- Course Fees: course fees are set for each course.
- Additional course material: we will advise you if any of our courses require you to buy
 equipment, uniforms or PPE. Any such additional course material will remain your property
 on completion of training.

FEE PROTECTION

We are aware of our obligations as Registered Training Organisation to protect any student fees paid in advance. To this effect we do not collect fees in advance of more than \$1500.

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Where course fees are over \$1500 in total, students will have to sign an agreed payment plan on enrolment. This plan will give payment dates and the amount of the instalment. It is your responsibility to ensure this payment is made. We will charge an additional \$50 id if we do not receive the payment and have to contact you to make arrangements to pay.

If there is default on the payment plan the following may occur:

- Suspension from accessing or attending training and assessment until the outstanding debt is paid
- Referral to a debt collection agency if not paid in full by one month after end of participation in training.

FEES FOR RECOGNITION

There are no fees for Credit Transfer, fees for RPL will depend on the number of units applied for and a price will be supplied on initial enquiry or application.

REPLACEMENT OF CERTIFICATES OR STATEMENTS OF ATTAINMENT

We charge \$25 to replace a Certificate or Statement of Attainment. All requests for replacements must be made in writing and should include the address you want it posted to. You should allow 14 days from receipt of request to delivery.



REFUND POLICY

We will make refunds to students in certain circumstances as listed in the table below. To apply for a refund you should email a request to carlo.lauricella@unitedtransport.net.au. Before requesting a refund you should make sure fee payments are up to date.

REFUNDS			
Circumstance	Refund Policy		
Withdrawing from a training program	You will be entitled to a full refund of fees paid if you withdraw more than 14 days before the scheduled start of the training program.		
	After 14 days before the scheduled start of the training program no refund will be made		
If a training program is cancelled before commencement	You will be entitled to a full refund of fees paid		
Provider Fee Refund Guarantee			
IF for any reason we cannot complete the training	You will be entitled to a entitled to a refund of fees proportional to the amount of training not delivered		
If you withdraw from training but have completed an embedded qualification (i.e. complete all the units for a lower level qualification)	No refund will be made		

If you are unhappy with any decision made regarding fees and refunds then please follow the Complaints and Appeals process.

Flexible Learning & Assessment Procedures

Our training and assessment procedures are flexible and take into account your needs. We will ensure that:

- All required resources for the delivery of any course are in place and meet current industry standards
- Training and assessment will only be conducted by qualified Trainer/Assessors
- All training and assessment will be to the nationally set standard prescribed in the relevant Training Package.
- You are fully supported through your training with UTS

Assessments

UTS undertakes to ensure that all assessments of students in nationally registered training will be done in accordance with the criteria laid down in the course outline and in the training package.

Assessment Outcomes

Each assessment task will be assessed as satisfactory (S) or not yet satisfactory (NYS) by your assessor. Satisfactory completion of all will lead to a verdict of competent at the unit level. IF you are deemed NYS your assessor will explain the areas you need to strengthen and you will be given



time for revision and practice prior to resitting the assessment task.

If after two attempts you have not completed the task satisfactorily you may be required to undergo more training and then resit the assessment and there will be an additional cost of \$100 per unit for this.

Please make sure you keep a copy of all completed work you hand in for assessment; in the unexpected event of assessments going missing it is your responsibility to be able to provide a copy.

Reasonable Adjustment

UTS understands that not all students are able to demonstrate competency in the same way, therefore, it may be necessary to adjust the assessment tasks for individual students. This is called Reasonable Adjustment and it is the process of adjusting or changing the assessment to meet the needs of the student being assessed.

Students with any of the following could expect reasonable adjustment to occur and should speak to their trainers and assessors regarding any changes they feel they need:

- physical disabilities
- limited language
- limited literacy and numeracy skills
- limited communication skills
- limited learning strategies.

The types of adjustments that are made must be within our capacity to provide them and include:

- Oral response to questions rather than written
- Allowing extra time for assessment
- Using a support person
- Enlarging reading material
- Use of technology such as voice activated software screen reading, voice synthesisers

Students will be interviewed at enrolment to ensure any required adjustments are included in a Student Support Plan.

SUBMISSION OF ASSESSMENTS

Assessments must be handed in on time as per the Assessment Schedule you will be given at the start of your training. Extensions to assessment deadlines must be requested in writing to your assessor and it is at their discretion if extra time will be allowed.

AUTHENTICITY OF WORK

When you submit a written assignment for assessment you will have to sign a statement that it is all your own work and has not been copied from other sources.



ASSESSMENT APPEALS PROCEDURE

For information on how to appeal and assessment decision refer to the Complaints and Appeals Policy included in this Handbook.

Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)

RPL is the process by which your existing skills, knowledge and experience are recognised towards the achievement of a qualification. These skills may have been obtained through: Training programs; work experience; voluntary work; school work, life or sporting experience

If you apply for Recognition and are successful it can save you time in achieving a qualification as you do not have to repeat learning for skills and knowledge you already have.

All students are entitled to apply for Recognition of previously learnt skills and knowledge. To be awarded RPL you must provide evidence of when and how that competency was acquired.

To ensure that we assess your application for RPL in a consistent and fair manner we have developed the following process:

- 1. If you feel you want to apply for RPL, contact our office; we will explain the initial application process and send you out an RPL Application Form.
- 2. When we receive the completed RPL Application Form, we will arrange for you to meet with the assessor to discuss your application and make sure you understand the evidence collecting process. At this stage you will be given an RPL Assessment Kit.
- 3. We will schedule further meetings to assess the evidence you have provided
- 4. When all the evidence has been submitted the assessor will decide if you are competent in all aspects of the unit(s).
- 5. If yes: Statements of Attainments are issued for the units achieved or a Certificate is issued if you have achieved competence in all units in a Qualification.
- 6. If no: a meeting will be arranged with the assessor to explain areas requiring further evidence or training.

Credit Transfer (CT)

UTS recognises the training you have successfully completed with other RTO's (or previously with us) and can apply credit to units on provision of Certificates or Statements of Attainment.

Our Credit Transfer Process is as follows:

- 1. Any student is entitled to apply for credit transfer in a course or qualification in which they are currently enrolled.
- 2. You will be required to complete the Credit Transfer Application Form and present it to us with your Statement(s) of Attainment or Certificate. You will be asked submit originals for copying and endorsement by our staff or copies which are certified as true copies of the original by a Justice of the Peace (or equivalent).
- 3. You can apply for Credit Transfer at any time but we encourage you to apply before commencing a training program. This will reduce unnecessary training and ensure a



reduction in your student fee if Credit Transfer is awarded.

- 4. Credit transfer can only be awarded for whole units of competence that meet the packaging rules of the Qualification you are enrolled in. Where only a partial credit is awarded, this will not be considered for credit transfer and you will be advised to seek RPL.
- 5. You cannot enrol in a training program only for credit transfer.

Plagiarism and Cheating

It is an expectation that all students enrolled with United Transport Solutions will act honestly, ethically and with integrity for the duration of their training. Disciplinary action will be taken if any student is found involved in plagiarism, cheating, collusion or any act of dishonesty related to training and assessment as defined below:

<u>Plagiarism</u> is the copying or reproduction of someone else's work without making reference to that person

Fabrication is falsifying data or information

<u>Deception</u> is making claims that are not true e.g. saying you have submitted an assessment when you haven't or lying about why you have not submitted an assessment

<u>Cheating</u> is any attempt to increase the successful outcome of an assessment. This includes copying another person's work, using cheat cheats or notes or attempting to obtain the answers of the assessment task prior to the assessment activity.

Paying for results is where someone pays money to obtain the answers of an assessment.

<u>Impersonation</u> is when you say you are someone else or get someone else to complete your assessment and claim they are you.

All students will be required to sign each time they submit an assessment that the material is all their own work and that they have not cheated of colluded in anyway. If it comes to the attention of UTS that this is not the case we will take disciplinary action. These actions may include asking a student to leave the course without reimbursement of any fees paid to date and waiving the right to a second attempt at assessment without charge.

Other Policies and Procedures

Our Policies and Procedures guide our operations and determine how we conduct our services and business. Copied can be accessed on our website or on request from the office. The Complaints and Appeals Policy and Form are included below. If any changes are made to these Policies during the time you are training with us we will email you to ensure you are informed.

Policies include:

Access and Equity Policy

- Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy
- Complaints and Appeals Policy



- Consumer Protection Policy
- Consumer Protection Policy
- Financial Management Policy
- Student Support Policy
- Legislation Policy
- Marketing Policy
- Privacy Policy
- Qualifications Issuance Policy
- Quality Assurance Policy
- Recognition Policy
- Record Keeping Policy
- Training and Assessments Policy
- Transition Policy
- USI Policy
- Workplace Health and Safety Policy

Organisational Change

Where there are any changes to agreed services we will advise you as soon as practicable, including a change in ownership or changes to existing third party arrangements or in relation to any new third party arrangements.

Third-Party Arrangements

We will inform you regarding any arrangements, or changes to existing arrangements, we have with a Third Parties to market our services or deliver training and assessment on our behalf. This information will include:

- name and contact details of any third party that will provide training and/or assessment, and related educational and support services to the student on the RTO's behalf; and
- your rights, including: if the RTO, or a third party delivering training and assessment closes or ceases to deliver any part of the training product that the student is enrolled in.

Complaints and Appeals Policy

UTS understands its obligation to protect the rights of students and is committed to managing and responding to allegations involving the conduct of our marketing, administration and training and assessment processes, trainers, assessors or other staff or students and third parties who deliver or market or recruit on our behalf. All complaints and Appeals will be treated as an opportunity for improvement and will be contribute to our Quality Assurance systems.

We also understand our obligation to manage requests for a review of decisions, including assessment decisions made by ourselves or a third party providing services on our behalf.

Procedure



We will ensure that the Complaints and Appeals Process is accessible, transparent, fair and equitable and that any complaint or appeal is treated in a timely manner as follows.

Students are informed of the Complaints and Appeals Process on our website and in this Student Handbook.

Confidentiality is maintained throughout the processes outlined below.

The Complaints Process

1. Students are encouraged in the first instance to talk to the person involved; this might be the Trainer/Assessor, member of staff or another student. The Trainer/Assessor will make of notes of the concern and follow up with the relevant staff member.

If the problem continues or is not easy to resolve informally a meeting with the<Insert Position Title> is arranged. This meeting can be face to face or by phone and students can elect to have a representative present. A record of the meeting is kept including the grievance and the agreed proposed solution. Any investigation of matters raised is followed up and a response made within an agreed time-frame. Both parties are to sign this record of the meeting.

If the student is not satisfied with the above actions a written grievance can be made. A Complaints Form is available in the Student Handbook or on the website. In this instance, the complaint will by the handled by the Director/CEO/Appointed panel of three members.

If the matter is still unresolved, an independent mediation body will be assigned to examine the matter. This party will be independent of the RTO and the complainant or appellant and their selection will be managed by the Director/CEO with the mutual agreement of the complainant. The written decision of this body will be final and will be made within 60 days of the complaint first being submitted. If the 60 day target cannot be met the complainant will be informed in writing giving reasons why more time is required and will then be given regular updates on the progress of the matter.

The Assessment Appeals Process

UTS will consider all appeals against assessment decisions as documented below.

- Students are encouraged in the first instance to talk to the assessor who made the
 assessment decision within one week of receiving the result. Students are entitled to two
 attempts at assessment so in most cases the matter can be resolved by the Assessor
 providing feedback and a resubmission or reattempt organised at a mutually convenient
 time.
- If the outcome is not resolved, then the assessment will be remarked by another, fully qualified, Assessor. This should be completed with 14 days of receiving the appeal.
- If the student is still not satisfied with the assessment outcome, the appeal should be put in writing within 7 days using the Appeals Form which is available in the Student Handbook and on the website.
- On receipt of the Appeals Form a meeting with the<Insert Position Title> is arranged. This
 meeting can be face to face or by phone and students can elect to have a representative
 present. A record of the meeting is kept including the reasons for appeal and the agreed
 proposed solution. Any investigation of matters raised is followed up and a response made



within an agreed time-frame. Both parties are to sign this record of the meeting.

If the matter is still unresolved, a mutually agreed, independent mediation body will be
assigned to examine the matter. The written decision of this body will be final and will be
made within 60 days of the Complaint first being submitted. If the 60 day target cannot be
met the complainant will be informed in writing giving reasons why more time is required
and will then be given regular updates on the progress of the matter.

Complaints and Appeals: Alternative Contacts

If in the instance of an Appeal or Complaint not being resolved by the above processes, the student will also be informed that there other avenues of complaint. These include:

<u>NSW Department of Fair Trading</u> for complaints regarding non-training issues such as disputes over refunds or charges.

The Australian Skills Quality Authority (ASQA) is the national regulator with regard to training and assessment delivery. They handle complaints that relate directly to RTO's providing training and assessment processes that do not meet the Standards for Registered Training Organisations 2015. Details of their Complaints Process are available on their <u>website</u>.

Complaints to do with Smart and Skilled should be directed to:

Phone: 1300 772 104

Email: enquiries@smartandskilled.nsw.gov.au

Online: enquiry/complaints form

 WorkCover is the point of contact for any Work Health and Safety issue, they can be emailed on: contact@workcover.nsw.gov.au

Record Keeping

All Complaints and Appeals will be treated as confidential. They will be recorded in the Complaints and Appeals Register with records of all communications and formal decisions attached. In the case of Assessment Appeal, copies of the Assessment, Outcome Results Records, and assessor feedback will also be kept. Copies will also be kept on the student file.

Monitoring and Improvements

All complaints and appeals are used for to inform our Quality Assurance Process. All Complaints and Appeals are tabled for discussion at *Staff /Management Meetings* as a standing agenda item and processes are developed and implemented to mitigate the risk of future complaint or appeals.

Complaints and Appeals Forms

The Complaints and Appeals Forms are available at the end of this Handbook and on our website.



Complaints and Appeals Form

Name of Complainant/Appellan	:			
Contact details	phone:	email:		
Date of incident/ receipt of asse	ssment outcome			
Reasons for Complaint/Appeal				
The second for Complaint, Appear				
Author Tales to Bate (Marth				
Actions Taken to Date (With who and when have you				
discussed your complaint/appeal))				
complaint, appeal,				
Desired Resolution				
Signature of Complainant		Da	ate	
Send form to: (Email) or Postal Address				
Attention: <insert job="" role=""></insert>				
For Office use only				
Date Received	Staff Member			
Action Taken				
Signed				